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Dr. Forrest C. Allen,
Director of Athletics,
Kansas University,
Lawrence, Kansas.
Kg: Relay Advertising.
Dear Dr. Allen:-

Last year you used two two-thirds pages
in the March and April issues. You will want this amount
at least, again this year, will you not?

I like the style of your ad copy and hope
you can send us as attractive copy again this year. You
have good action pictures and not too much reading, two
requisites of good advertising., Let me know at an early

date if you want this space reserved.

Alice K. Grlfflth

Yours very truly,
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